From: legal

To: Elizabeth Burdick

Cc: Alex Samalot

Subject: Re: Notice of PH - Town of Ledyard PZC
Date: Monday, May 13, 2024 4:19:30 PM
Attachments: Outlook-ibwotetx.png

Order Invoice -PZC May 30, 2024 PH.pdf

Here is notice d01079248 that will run in the 5/16 + 5/23 edition. Invoice is attached.

d01079248
LEGAL NOTICE
LEDYARD PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

The Ledyard PZC will hold a Public Hearing on Thursday,
May 30, 2024 at 6pm at the Town Hall Annex, 741
Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT for the following
application:

PZi24-2RESUB - 96, 92 & 100 Stoddards Wharf Rd,
Ledyard, CT - Applicant/Owner, Avery Brook Homes, LLC
for an 18-Lot Re subdivision/Affordable Housing Develop-
ment pursuant to CT General Statutes $3-204.

A copy of the application and all supporting documents is
available at the Land Use Dept.at Town Hall, 741 Colonel
Ledyard Hwy, Ledyard, CT.

Thank you,
Kelly

Kelly Johnson

Legal notices

The Day and Shore Publishing
Legal Line: 860-701-4410
Direct Line: 860-701-4371

legal@theday.com

From: Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org>
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 4:11 PM

To: legal <legal@theday.com>

Cc: Alex Samalot <zoning.official@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Notice of PH - Town of Ledyard PZC

5/13/24 Good afternoon, Day Legals, Attached please find a Notice of Public Hearing on
May 30, 2024 for the Ledyard Planning & Zoning Commission for publication on 5/16/24
& 5/23/24. Please contact me with any questions or comments. Thank you.


mailto:legal@theday.com
mailto:planner@ledyardct.org
mailto:zoning.official@ledyardct.org
mailto:legal@theday.com

01079248,
LEGAL NOTICE
LEDYARD PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

The Ledyard PZC will hold a Public Hearing on Thursday,
ay 30, 2024 3t Gpm at the Town Hail Annex, 741
Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT for the following
applcation:

PZ¢24-2RESUE - 96, 98 & 100 Stoddards Wharf Rq,
Ledyard, CT - Applicant/ Ouer, Avery Brook Homes, LLC
for an 18-Lot Resubdivision/Affordable Housing Develop-
ment pursuant to CT General Statutes 83-30g.

A copy of the application and al supporting documents is
available at the Land Use Dept.at Town Hall, 741 Colonel
Ledyard Hwy, Ledyard, CT.




@I]E Eag ACCOUNT NUMBER CUSTOMER
208878 TOWN OF LEDYARD - PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
THE DAY PUBLISHING COMPANY
PO BOX 1231
47 EUGENE O'NEILL DRIVE CLIENT PAGE NUMBER DUE DATE
NEW LONDON, CT 06320-1231
Page 1 of 1 Upon Receipt

TOWN OF LEDYARD - PLANNING &

DEVELOPMENT

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, CT 06339

United States

Order Number

Amount Due

d01079248

$297.12

CHECK NUMBER

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE
TO DAY PUBLISHING
COMPANY

Include your account #/

AMOUNT PAID

order # on your check
remittance

PLEASE RETURN UPPER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

SIZE/LINES GROSS NET
DATE DESCRIPTION PUBLICATION REFERENCE # OR QTY AMOUNT OTHER AMOUNT
05/16/24- PZC May 30, 2024 PH The Day PZC May 30, 2 col $237.12 $0.00 $237.12
05/23/24 2024 PH
05/16/24- PZC May 30, 2024 PH Day Classified PZC May 30, 2 col $60.00 $0.00 $60.00
05/23/24 Webpage 2024 PH
Total $297.12 $0.00 $297.12
Account Number Customer Total Due
208878 TOWN OF LEDYARD - PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $297.12

Day Credit Department
Community Classifieds - Toll Free
Day Publishing Company - Toll Free

860-701-4204
800-582-8296
800-542-3354

Accounting Fax
Advertising Fax
Classified Fax

860-437-7504
860-437-8780
860-442-5443






Regards,

Liz Burdick

Director of Land Use & Planning

Town of Ledyard

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339

Telephone: (860) 464-3215 ~ Email: planner@ledyardct.org
TOWN HALL HOURS: MON-THURS, 7:30AM — 4:45PM


mailto:planner@ledyardct.org

